

KATHY HARDIE-WILLIAMS, M.Ed
 Family Institute, P.C., 4110 Pacific Ave., Suite 102, Forest Grove, OR 97116
 Tigard Office: 9600 SE Oak St., Suite 280, Tigard, OR 97223
 503-601-5400 x428 Fax: 503-601-5410

OBJECTIVE

To use my skills and experience to be a productive professional at all levels, to consistently facilitate individual growth, provide support as well as educate society per the development of individual awareness through passion, hard work, team effort and a genuine concern for the common good.

EXPERIENCE

Registered Intern –OR and Counseling Intern; Family Institute, P.C. Counseling Intern; Russell Street Counseling Center	03/01/2010-present 09/09/09-02/12/2010
Counselor in Training Practicum	01/06/2009-06/13/2009
Current Graduate Student @ PSU Master's Counseling Program	06/2007-06/2010
PSU Graduate Assistant Graduate School of Special Education	07/23/2007-07/25/2008
Bright Futures Learning, Inc. Teacher Liaison	11/2006-03/2007
Title 1 Reading Specialist Mt. Pleasant Elementary School, Oregon City, Oregon	2005-2005
Oregon Department of Education State Scorer for State Writing Assessments	2005-2005
Reading Teacher, taught eighth grade struggling readers Dexter McCarty Middle School, Gresham, Oregon	2000-2004
Resource Methods Teacher, special educator for learning disabled students Dexter McCarty Middle School, Gresham, Oregon	2000-2004
Language Arts Teacher, summer school Clear Creek Middle School, Gresham, Oregon	2000
Resource Methods Teacher, special educator for learning disabled students Clear Creek Middle School, Gresham, Oregon	1999-2000
Behavior Support Specialist, worked with emotionally disturbed students Dexter McCarty Middle School, Gresham, Oregon	1998-1999
7 Grade Math/Science Teacher, summer school Parkrose Middle School, Portland, Oregon	1998
Substitute Teaching Registry Multnomah ESD, Gresham-Barlow, Reynolds, Centennial, Riverdale and Portland Public School districts in Oregon and Vancouver, Washington	1997-1998
Classroom Teacher, 7 grade math/science Parkrose Middle School, Portland, Oregon	1996-1997
Substitute Teaching Registry Vancouver, Evergreen and Portland Public School districts	1997-1998
PreSchool Teacher, My School Day Care Taught 3-4 year old children; also taught tumbling classes	1981-1984

PRACTICUM AND STUDENT TEACHING

Student Practicum, academic support classroom Dexter McCarty Middle School, Gresham, Oregon	Spring 2001
Student Practicum, increasing reading skills Dexter McCarty Middle School, Gresham, Oregon	Fall 2000-Winter 2001
Student Teaching Assignment, 4 grade classroom Sitton Elementary School, Portland, Oregon	1994-1995

Student Practicum, ESL Classroom
Gregory Heights Middle School, Portland, Oregon

Fall 1992 and Fall 1995

Counseling Practicum; Portland State University

Jan 2009-June 2009

Counseling Practicum; Peer Supervisor
Portland State University

Sept. 2009-March 2010

ENDORSEMENTS AND CERTIFICATES

- *Oregon Standard Teaching License; K-8 with standard elementary and handicapped learner endorsement;
- *Washington Continuing License; Early Childhood P-3, Elementary K-8, Psychology 4-12 and handicapped learner endorsement
- *State of Washington Registered Counselor License
- *State of Oregon Registered Counseling Intern

EDUCATION

Portland State Graduate School of Education

- *Master's Curriculum and Instruction Program 2006-present
- *Master's Counseling Program 2007-2010
- *Graduate Reading Program 2006-2007
- Clackamas Community College 2005
- *Workplace Spanish; Spanish for Teachers and Administrators
- Portland State University, Portland, Oregon 2002
- *Special Education Program, PSU School of Education
- *Reaching the 2nd and 3rd benchmark in reading 1999
- *Master's degree in Education 1995
- *Bachelor of Science Degree, double major in psychology and liberal studies 1994
- Lewis and Clark College, Portland, Oregon 2002
- *Oregon Writing Project
- Mt. Hood Community College, Gresham, Oregon 1982
- *Early Childhood education

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT/WORKSHOPS

- *Workshop on the laws of IDEA and 504 certification
- *Numerous workshops on teaching reading to struggling readers 1999-2003
- *Annie Painter Art Institute, Kelly Creek Elementary School, Gresham, Oregon 1999
- *CPI Training, Crisis Prevention Intervention 1997
- *CPI Training, Crisis Prevention Intervention 1999
- *Participant in research project observing social skills in preschool age children through Portland State University and Mentor Graphics 1994
- *Participant in research project "Best Practices in Teaching Reading", Gresham/Barlow School District 1999
- *Integrated Thematic Instruction and Differentiated Curriculum 1994 and 2001
- *Familiar with SED, ESL and 504 certification 1997
- *Trained in Tribes through Sitton Elementary, Portland, Oregon 1995
- *Multiple courses and workshops on high-risk students with emphasis on inner-city 1994-1995
- *Open-ended math workshop and SOLVE math workshop 1997
- *ESL conference for teaching English to ESL students 1997
- *ESL in-service for teachers through Gresham/Barlow School District 2001
- *NAYE conference through Mt Hood Community College 1982
- *Love and Logic conference through Gresham/Barlow School District 1999
- *Scaffolding for Success through Gresham/Barlow School District 2000
- *Teaching Algebra to Elementary School Students through Gresham/Barlow 2001
- *I am Capable' workshop, Portland Public Schools 1990
- *Sexual Abuse conference held at PSU through psychology department 1994
- *Adolescent development through PSU 1983
- *I am on your Side' conference 1990
- *Numerous workshops on parenting 1979-1990
- *Autism workshop, OHSU, Portland, Oregon 2004
- *MACG(Metropolitan for the Alliance of the Common Good) Leadership Training 2004
- *Dyslexia and the Brain; OHSU, Portland, OR 2005
- *The Brain and Reading, OHSU, Portland, OR 2006

VOLUNTEER SERVICES

- *Member of Parent Board Association, Central Catholic High School, Portland OR 1999-2002
- *Member of Senior All Night Party Committee, Central Catholic HS, Portland, OR 2002
- *Participated in Annual Phonathon Appeal, Central Catholic HS, Portland, OR 1999-2001
- *Member of Senior All Night Party committee, Madison High School, Portland, OR 1996

*HOSTS tutor, Hollyrood Elementary School, Portland Public Schools	1989-1993
*Various volunteer services including being a room parent, tutoring students in reading	1983-1996
*Bluebird/Campfire Leader, Glencoe Elementary/Mt. Tabor Middle School, Portland, OR	1985-1991
*Parent helper for Cub Scouts, Hollyrood Elementary/Laurelhurst Elementary, Port., OR	1990-1993
*Health Center committee member, Madison High School, Portland, Oregon	1994-1996
*Parent helper for Rose Festival candidates	1996

PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATION MEMBERSHIPS

- *ACA (American Counseling Association)
- *ASCD (Association for Curriculum and Development)
- *International Reading Association
- *Audobon Society
- *National Education Association
- *Oregon Education Association
- *Oregon Reading Association (formerly a board member of the Mt. Hood Reading Council)
- *OSTA (Oregon Substitute Teacher Association)
- *KAPPA DELTA PI (International Honor Society in Education)
- *PSU Alumni Association; Psychology Department
- *National Wilderness Society
- *Special Olympics
- *NCTE (National Council for Teachers of English)
- *CHI SIGMA IOTA (National Honor Society in Counseling)
- *IRA (International Reading Association)
- *AAMFT (American Association for Marriage and Family Therapists)
- *ASCA (American School Counselors Association)